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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk (03-H8)
One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852-2738

Dear Sir or Madame:

Subject: Extension'Request for providing DFP Financial Assurance Instruments to
' the NRC

Reference: Letter, K. M. Ramsey to Timothy J. Tate; “Partial Acceptance of
Framatome Triennial Update to Decommissioning Funding Plan
(Enterprise Project Identifier L-2018-DFA-001; July 9, 2018)

In the Safety Evaluation Report conveyed by the referenced letter, the NRC stated “We
request that you obtain financial instrument that guarantees funds in the amount of this
estimate. The financial instrument should be submitted within 30 days of this letter.”

After consulting with Framatome corporate personnel who are tasked with obtaining
these financial assurance instruments, they have indicated that Framatome will be
unable to execute this action within 30-days and respectfully request a 90-day extension
to the required delivery date.

If you have any questions regarding this extension request, please feel free to contact
me at 509-375-8550.

Very truly yours,

L DTS

T J. Tate, Manager
Environmental, Health, Safety, & Licensing

W30
A NMSS

Richland, WA 99354
Tel: (509) 375-8100

www.framatome.com



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
July 15, 2018

CC:

/mah

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
11545 Rockville Pike

Attn: Kevin Ramsey

Mail Stop: TWFN-4A80

Rockville, MD 20852-2738

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Attn: Robert Johnson Jr., Chief

Fuel Manufacturing Branch

11545 Rockville Pike

Mail Stop: TWFN-4A60

Rockville, MD 20852-2738
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